Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2019 2:40 PM

To: ‘anoonan@progressivepcs.net'

Cc: Rickman, Leslie, EMNRD

Subject: RG Exploration: Jade 19-39-29 State Com 003H - C-129 Flare Permit Application & C-141 Release
Notification

Attachments: 1. DHR Jade 19 39 29 State Com 003H_C141.pdf; 2. DHR 1RP-5549 closure page.pdf

Ashley Noonan,

The OCD has processed the C-141 form submitted for the natural gas release at the Jade 19-39-29 State Com 003H
facility. The tracking number for the release is 1RP-5549. Because of the nature of the release there is no remediation
activity possible and the case has also been administratively closed. However, this determination by the Oil
Conservation Division does not relieve Operator of responsibility should future information indicate a threat to ground
water, surface water, human health, or the environment. Furthermore, it does not relieve Operator of responsibility for
compliance with any federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

If you should have any additional questions please feel free to ask.
Thanks,

Dylan Rose-Coss

Environmental Scientist

Oil Conservation Division

1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

(505) 476-3488



